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Zadelstede 1-10
3431 JZ Nieuwegein
The Netherlands
Phone: +31 306097666
Fax: +31 306097556

American TCB, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue
McLean, V A 22101
USA
Attn: Dennis Ward

Nieuwegein, 05 June 2002

Re: FCC ID: IMRW AI000
Reaction to questions dated May31, 2002

Dear Sir.

Reaction/answers to the questions:
1. You are correct that use is restricted to the Compaq laptops, but the Modular Approval

questionnaire DAOO1407 does not ask question about this kind of limitation. We expect that
on grant the tested laptops will not be shown but that it is genera! for Compaq laptops.

2a. The transmitter can be taken off trom the laptop and put on any other Compaq laptop that has
the USB connector. Therefore we think that label on transmitter is sufficient.

2b. This product will also be used in many other countries and thus the label will have to
accommodate room tor other approval numbers toa. Therefore we thought it better to have
only the FCC m on the label and the rest of required text in the manual/flyer.

The connector Jou see on the photos is only tor production test purposes.
It is not intended to use extemal antennae with this device and the plastic case will not be
modified to allow access to the connector. The Block Diagram Description has been changed
accordingl y .

4. The antennae are on the pc-board and thus there is no point on cable loss etc.
The reports have been changed with remark on the pre-amp factors in the measurements in
section 1.4. Revl version of reports wil 1 be gent to the file.

5. We gent you first draft of the manual and forgot the flyer; this flyer contains the regulatory
information and includes the statement on RF Exposure and on unauthorized modifications.

Sincerely yours, ~~:~r--
Bert Vos, Regulatory Certifications

Encl.


